GREEN LAKE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES
Green Lake

571 County Road A

PO Box 588

Green Lake WI 54941-0588
VOICE: 920-294-4070

FAX: 920-294-4139

Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us

222 Leffert St.

PO Box 69

Berlin WI 54923-0069
VOICE: 920-361-3484
FAX: 920-361-1195

Email: fri@co.green-lake.wi.us

Post Date: 1/21/16

The following documents were distributed at the Aging
Advisory Committee meeting held on Wednesday, January
20, 2016

- Agenda for January 20, 2016 meeting

- Draft Aging Advisory Minutes — November 4, 2015

- Aging/Long Term Care December Report

- Network Health — Theda Care Information

- Exhibit 1 — Aging Budget 2016



Green Lake
County

ﬁ;(y GREEN LAKE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Office: 920-294-4070 FAX: 0920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us

Health & Human Services Aging Advisory Committee Meeting Notice

Date: January 20, 2016 Time: 10:00 AM
Green Lake County Government Center
571 County Road A, Room #1135, Green Lake, WI

Carol Kujawa ) . :
J Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources Inc.

0. Health & Human Services Board Report
1. Old Business:
- November and December Program Information
- 2016-2018 Aging Plan
12. New Business:
- Network Health Insurance
13. Committee Discussion
e  Future Meeting Date/meal sign-up

e  Future Agenda items for action & discussion
14. Adjourn

AGENDA
. 1. Call to Order
E:A%angétrt: ¢ 2. Certification of Open Meeting Law
3. Pledge of Allegiance
. o 4. Agenda
Dick Trochinski ;
Barb Reif 5. Minutes: (11/4/15)
Yolanda Gallegos 6. Appgarances: .
7. Public Comment (3 minutes):
Betty Gross
8. Correspondence
9.
1
1

Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office.
Sincerely, Betty Bradley, Aging/Long Term Care Unit Manager

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or
audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date of the meeting.

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
571 County Road A, PO Box 588, Green Lake, WI 54941-0588 www.co.green-lake.wi.us



mailto:glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/

COMMISSION ON AGING ADVISORY MINUTES
November 4, 2015

Present: Dick Trochinski, Betty Gross-Flanigan, Carol Kujawa, Barb Reif
Others Present: Betty Bradley

Excused: Yolanda Gallegos

Requirements of Open Meeting Law have been met.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Trochinski at the Markesan
Grand Valley Apartments Mealsite.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion/second (Reif/ Gross-Flanigan) made a motion to approve the amended
agenda. All ayes. Motion carried.

ACTION ON MINUTES:

Motion/second (Gross-Flanigan/Reif) to approve the September 16, 2015
minutes. All ayes. Motion carried.

APPEARANCES: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

GREATER WISCONSIN AGENCY ON AGING RESOURCES, INC (GWAAR Bradley gave a
report on the last ACE meeting which was held on September 17, 2015.
Bradley also updated Committee members on the latest budget information.

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD REPORT Trochinski gave a report on issues
discussed at the Health & Human Services Board.

OLD BUSINESS: September & October Program Information: Reports were not
available to discuss. They will be provided at the next meeting.

85.21 Transportation Grant: Bradley reported that the public hearing will
held at the Transportation committee meeting on November 18, 2015. Bradley
reviewed the grant application with Committee members. Motion/second
Kujawa/ Gross-Flanigan) to approve the 85.21 transportation grant as
written. All ayes. Motion carried.




2016-2018 Aging Plan: Bradley reviewed the final 2016-2018 Aging Plan with
Committee members. Discussion followed. Motion/second (Gross—
Flanigan/Kujawa) to approve the final 2016-2018 Aging Plan. All ayes.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

COMMITTEE DISCUSSION None.

Future Meeting Date: The next meeting of the Aging Advisory Committee will
be January 20, 2015 at the Green Lake County Government Center at 10:00 a.m.

Future Agenda Items for Action and Discussion:

Motion/second (Gross-Flanigan/Reif) to adjourn the meeting. All ayes.
Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.



AGING REPORT - 2015

Mealsites - Berlin Senior Center, Dartford Bay Apartments, Grand River Apartments | [ [
HOMEBOUND CONGREGATE
Berlin Green Lake/Prince. Markesan Berlin GL/Princeton Markesan MEAL PROGRAM
HDM # |DONATION |HDM# [DONATION (HDM # DONATION |HDM TOTAL |HDM TOTAL CONG DONATION |CONG DONATION [CONG DONATION |CG TOTAL|CG TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT MEALS DONATION # SERVED [AMOUNT [# SERVECJAMOUNT (# SERVEDAMOUNT MEALS DONATION MEALS DONATION
January 512 $1,733.24 508| $1,327.00 300 $906.00 1,320 $3,966.24 326 $1,185.00 108 $463.00 102 $288.00 536| $1,936.00 1,856 $5,902.24
February 482 $3,748.62 411 $3,148.32 242 $1,192.00 1,135 $8,088.94 353 $1,316.00 129 $212.00 95 $300.00 577 $1,828.00 1,712 $9,916.94
March 530 $2,864.08 443|  $2,078.44 230 $755.00 1,203 $5,697.52 428| $1,620.63 165 $139.00 111 $590.96 704] $2,350.59 1,907 $8,048.11
April 571 $1,469.90 428| $1,705.76 227 $690.50 1,226 $3,866.16 346| $1,366.00 169 $345.08 114 $260.00 629| $1,971.08 1,855 $5,837.24
May 512 $3,038.80 359 $2,389.08 203 $902.00 1,074 $6,329.88 335 $1,270.99 166 $352.00 115 $363.00 616) $1,985.99 1,690 $8,315.87
June 518| $2,525.36 469| $1,884.44 236 $772.00 1,223 $5,181.80 304 $853.50 201 $693.04 106 $283.00 611| $1,829.54 1,834 $7,011.34
Ju Iy 493| $3,371.99 429 $2,201.60 227 $800.00 1,149 $6,373.59 304| $1,526.05 178| $1,176.90 87 $182.00 569 $2,884.95 1,718 $9,258.54
August 505| $1,153.00 337| $1,091.12 235 $828.00 1,077 $3,072.12 283|  $961.00 150 $416.00 97 $202.00 530/ $1,579.00 1,607 $4,651.12
Septem ber 538| $2,778.66 404 $2,256.68 266 $722.00 1,208 S5,757.34 261 $948.00 161 $641.76 87 $192.00 509 $1,781.76 1,717 $7,539.10
October 524| $1,440.68 410 $1,382.20 325 $872.00 1,259 $3,694.88 293| $1,075.57 175| $305.28 96 $436.00 564 $1,816.85 1,823 $5,511.73
November 458| $1,929.88 448| $2,303.48 340| $1,004.00 1,246 $5,237.36 315| $1,215.66 124 $136.00 80 $502.92 519 $1,854.58 1,765 $7,091.94
December 289| $1,857.68 445 $2,235.36 367| $1,363.00 1,101 $5,456.04 501| $1,348.80 109| $348.00 109 $135.00 719| $1,831.80 1,820| $7,287.84
TOTALS 5932 $27,911.89 5091| $24,003.48 3198| $10,806.50 14221 $62,721.87 4049( $14,687.20 1835| $5,228.06 1199 $3,734.88 7083| $23,650.14 21304| $86,372.01




AGING REPORT - 2015

ELDER ABUSE ELDER BENEFIT SPECIALIST PROGRAM
REPORTED REPORTED I&A QUARTERLY REPORTS
FOOD OPEN |ELD ABUSE| VULNERABLE ADULT ADRC TRNG |CALLS FOR OUTREACH NEW CLIENT $
PANTRY | CASES | CASES CASES CONTACTS| HOURS EBS |SPEAKING| HOURS ADRC | CASES SAVED

January 248 35 1 162 5 162 0 13 0
February 250 30 2 226 6 90 1 18 0

Jan-March, 2015
March 251 32 2 191 2.5 121 1 15 0 73 $457,317.00
April 232 34 3 180 5 99 2 23.5 0

April - June, 2015
May 237 35 3 173 6 70 1 11.5 0 $329,671.00
June 259 33 3 222 20 109 2 7 0
July 249 32 3 180 5 103 4 12 0 July - Sept., 2015

$266,296.00

August 223 35 2 117 7.5 104 3 13 0
September| 219 38 1 207 18 124 3 23 0
October 207 36 2 120 8 158 10 28 0
November 269 33 1 97 4 182 2 26.5 0
December 252 33 0 163 5 151 0 14 0
TOTAL 2896 406 23 2038 92 1473 29 204.5 0 73 1053284




Bradley, Betty

From: Davis, Karen

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Bradley, Betty

Subject: FW: Network Health Update

From: Don Schumann [maiIto:dschuman@networkhealth.com'l
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 11:21 AM

To: |dissing@co.green-lake.wi.us

Subject: Network Health Update

To view this email as a web page, go here.

= health

a
F i Y
FAY

i |
4 B '

'-'av,g ot

NETWORK HEALTH

i - L

FROM

you with an update regarding the Network Health and ThedaCare
| met with ThedaCare. Though we do not have an outcome to
announce, our efforts continue to represent the priority of our members and your patients. As you can
imagine, a discussion of this nature may take some time. Over the past five years, Network Health has
built many broad and complex connections with ThedaCare to better serve your practice.

As promised, | am reaching out to
contract negotiation. This morning,

| will continue to update you as we ha
work with each of you to remove disru
service you provide to your patients, our members.

Again, on behalf of Network Health, | can't
long term solutions which will deliver stronger he
immediate questions, suggestions or information to share, please contact M

meanders@networkhealth.com.

alth care benefits to our communities. If you have
elissa Anderson at

Most Gratefully,

Don Schumann
Vice President, Provider Strategies

ve more information to share. In the meantime, we will continue to
ptive barriers so you can maintain the exceptional in-plan care and

thank all of you enough for contacting us and working towards

HMO plans underwritten by Network Heal
Network Health Insurance Corporation an

th Plan. POS Plans underwritten by Network Health Insurance Corporation, or
d Network Health Plan. Self-funded HMO and POS plans ad ministered by

Network Health Plan. Network Health Medicare Advantage
NetworkCares PPO SNP is a coordinated care plan with a

plans are PPO plans with a Medicare contract.
Medicare contract and a contract with the Forward Health

Wisconsin Medicaid program. Enroliment in Network Health Medicare Advantage plans depends on contract renewal.



Donald J Schumann
Vice President, Provider Strategies

HMO plans underwritten by Network Health Plan. POS Plans underwritten by Network Health Insurance Corporation, or
Network Health Insurance Corporation and Network Health Plan. Self-funded HMO and POS plans administered by
Network Health Plan. Network Health Medicare Advantage plans are PPO plans with a Medicare contract.
NetworkCares PPO SNP is a coordinated care plan with a Medicare contract and a contract with the Forward Health
Wisconsin Medicaid program. Enrollment in Network Health Medicare Advantage plans depends on contract renewal.



EXHIBIT 1

Green Lake County DHHS Aging/LTC

NAME:  Unit

DATE: December 30, 2015

AWARD FOR PLAN YEAR 2016

Title I11-B Supportive Services
Title 11I-B Carryover
Title I11-B Transfer

Total Title III-B

Title IIT-C-1Congregate
Nutrition

Title III C-1 Congregate Nutrition-
Award

Title I11-C-1 Congregate Nutrition-
Transfer

Total Title I11-C-1

Title ITI-C-2 Home Delivered
Nutrition

Title I11-C-2 Home Delivered
Nutrition-Award

Title III-C-2 Home Delivered
Nutrition - Transfer

Total Title ITI-C-2

Title 11I-D Preventive Health
Title I1I-D Carryover
Total Title ITI-D

Title IIT-E Nat'l Family
Caregiver Support
Title 1TI-E Award

Total Title III-E

State Senior Community Services

State Benefit Specialist

Alzheimer's Family & Caregiver
Support

TOTAL AMOUNT OF AWARD/
REQUIRED MATCH

Preliminary
CFDA/State
Number

93.044

93.045/435-
560350

93.045/435-
560360

93.043

93.052

435.560330

435.560024

435.560381

STARTING 1-1-16 ENDING 12-31-16

Contract Minimum
Current Contract Change Amended Contract Matching
Amount Amount Amount Requirement
$26,144 $26,144
$26,144 $ $26,144 $2,905
$66,059 $66,059
$
$
$66,059 $ $66,059 §7,340
$15,146 $ $15,146
$15,146 $ $15,146 $1,683
$1,952 $ $1,952
$1,952 $ $1,952 $217
$9,024 $9,024
$9,024 $ $9,024 $3,008
$5,736 $ $5,736 $637
$28,215 $ $28,215 $3,135
$ $ $
$152,276 § $152,276 $18,925




